

Nikolaos Gazis

Higham Ferrers, Rushden, Northants, UK
mail [at] ngazis [dot] com • www.ngazis.com

Summary

Motivated, detail-oriented, experienced IT Consultant. Extensive experience in installing, maintaining and troubleshooting various types of computer hardware and software.

Accepting challenges is the foundation of my life experiences and something I do with confidence. You will find me a totally committed individual with pride in being direct, creative and communicative, with great ability to work effectively as part of a team. But my major key strengths are the eager that I possess to learn new things and strive for continued excellence.

Core Competencies

- Desktops
- Laptops
- Servers
- PBX
- Win Server
- Win 8
- Win 7
- Win XP
- MS Office
- Design
- CMS
- Storage
- WiFi
- Hubs
- Switches
- VPN
- ADS
- DNS
- DHCP
- Security

Professional Experience

Distribution Company, Bedford, UK

IT Infrastructure Manager

Apr 2013 – Present

IT Analyst

Nov 2008 – Mar 2013

Leading manufacturer and distributor of antenna, signal distribution, audio video accessories, computer and electrical power products.

My role in the company is to support all the IT infrastructure for the head office and all satellite branches and end users in daily basis (first, second and third line support), monthly reporting to the company's Board.

Security Company, St Neots, UK

PC Support/Network Engineer

Jan 2006 – Aug 2008

Market leaders in the smart cards & biometrics, time and attendance, access-visitor control, HR, security and energy management solutions.

My role in the company was to managing and maintaining the IT Infrastructure, all of its resources and administration requirements for the company, reporting to the company CEO.

General cover for all employees at the main head office and satellite branches (first, second and third line support).

International Company, London, UK

Site Installation Engineer

Feb 2005 – Dec 2005

Global Tech Company the world leader in consumer transaction technologies, turning everyday interactions with businesses into exceptional experiences.

My role in the company was to implement all IT Infrastructure, all of its resources and administration requirements for the company.

Education

University, London, UK

MSc Digital Communication Networks

Sep 2003 – Aug 2004

University, London, UK

BEng Electronic and Communications Engineer

Sep 1997 – Jun 2003